

Membership of the Local Governing Board and Register of Business Interests 2022/23

All Governors and Associate Members are required to declare any personal, pecuniary or business interests on their appointment, and also are reminded to update this information at every meeting of their full Governing Board and, where relevant, its Committees. This published Register will be updated annually after the first meeting of the school year; however, any changes made during the year will be recorded in the Minutes of the meeting at which they are declared. This document was last updated on 13/07/2023 and is accurate to that date. The Local Governing Board legally operates on a similar basis to a Governing Board in terms of legislative requirements such as publication of its Register of Interests. The Local Governing Board currently has no separate Committees. Vanguard School is part of Liberty Academy Trust and, following the school's OFSTED Inspection in December 2022, the Local Governing Board effectively currently operates as a Transformation Management Board.

NASAT Appointed Governors are appointed by NASAT (the National Autistic Society Academy Trust, now Liberty Academy Trust) either because they hold other posts within NASAT or because they were recruited to the Board before the school officially opened.

Co-opted Governors are appointed by the Local Governing Board.

Parent Governors are elected by the school's parents and carers.

Staff Governors are elected by the school's staff other than the Headteacher whose place is automatic from start date in post unless a Headteacher declines it.

Associate Members are not Governors, but may sit on the Local Governing Board, usually because they have specific skills. They can be appointed for between one and four years.

One of the meetings in this academic year was informal for reasons set out in the notes of that meeting. The attendance at the meeting is included in the attendance records set out below.

Appointed Governors

Name: Alison Angus		Date of Appointment: 07 February 2020		
Category of Governor: Parent		Term of Office: 07/02/2020 – 06/02/2024		
Attendance:	LGB 4/6			
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Freelance Business Consultant. Trustee, Streatham Actio			Trustee, Streatham Action.	
Trustee, Outings for Older South Londoners.				

Name: Fleur Bothwick OBE		Date of Appointment: 20 January 2020	
Category of Governor: NASAT		Term of Office: 20,	/01/2020 - 19/01/2024
		(Resigned 15/11/2022)
Chair of the Lo	Chair of the Local Governing Board until resignation		
Attendance:	LGB 2/2		
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed by EY as Director of Diversity and Inclusion. Director,			
Trustee and Ch	Trustee and Chair of Trustees of NASAT.		

Name: Michelle Crespo		Date of Appointment: 07 February 2020	
Category of Governor: Parent		Term of Office: 07/02/2020 – 06/02/2024	
Attendance: LGB 5/6			
Register of Interests for 2022/23: None declared.			

Name: Jack Dunmore	Date of Appointment: 20 January 2020	
Category of Governor: NASAT	Term of Office: 20/01/2020 - 19/01/2024	
	(Resigned 14/01/2023)	
Interim Chair of the Local Governing Board from 15/11/2022 until resignation		
Attendance: LGB 2/2		
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed as Strategic Estates Manager for NHS North East		
London Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG).		

Name: Debra Eason		Date of Appointment: 01 September 2022		
Category of Governor: Staff (Headteacher)		Term of Office: 01/09/2022 – 13/02/2023		
Attendance:	LGB 2/3			
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed by NASAT and then Liberty Academy Trust as Interim				
Principal of Vanguard School for the period of part of the Principal's maternity leave and until the				
appointment of the new permanent Principal. Director of own education business consultancy.			n business consultancy.	

Name: Antonia Evans	Date of Appointment: 20 January 2020	
Category of Governor: Staff (Headteacher)	Term of Office: from 20/01/2020 (On maternity	
	leave from 31/12/2021. Resigned 31/12/2022)	
Attendance: LGB		
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed by NASAT as Principal of Vanguard School.		

Name: Nick Heal		Date of Appointment: 03 May 2022	
Category of Governor: Co-opted		Term of Office: 03/05/2022 – 02/05/2026	
Vice-Chair of the Local Governing Board from 17/01/2023			
Attendance:	LGB 5/6		
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed as Data Manager for Koinonia C E Federation at St			
Mary Magdalene School, Greenwich.			

Name: Twanale Kallon	Date of Appointment: 17 January 2023		
Category of Governor: Co-opted	Term of Office: 17/01/2023 – 16/01/2027		
Chair of the Local Governing Board from 17/01/	2023		
Attendance: LGB 4/4			
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed by Ethypharm UK. Member of the International			
Advisory Board of Greenwich University Business School. Member of the PTA of Paxton Primary			
School and the Friends of Paxton Primary School.			

Category of Governor: NASAT		Term of Office: 20/01/2020 – 19/01/2024		
Attendance:	LGB 5/6			
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed by Deliveroo.				

Name: Stuart Parker-Tyreman		Date of Appointment: 13 February 2023		
Category of Governor: Staff (Headteacher)		Term of Office: from 13/02/2023		
Attendance:	LGB 3/3			
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed by Liberty Academy Trust as Principal of Vanguard				
School.				

Name: Charlotte Tomlinson	Date of Appointment: 03 May 2022		
Category of Governor: Co-opted	Term of Office : 03/05/2022 - 02/05/2026 (Resigned 14/11/2022)		
Attendance: LGB 1/2			
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employe	ed as an HR Transformation Consultant by		
Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP.			

Name: Olivia Wybraniec			Date of Appointment: 22 June 2020		
Category of Governor: Co-opted		Term of Office: 22/06/2020 – 21/06/2024			
Attendance:	LGB 5/6				
Register of Interests for 2022/23: Employed as an Associate Barrister at Mishcon de Reya LLP.					

NB; It should be noted that attendance for everyone is virtual at four of the meetings and in person at the other two. Some of the meetings were also attended by relevant key staff of Liberty Academy Trust and Winnie Kinnon, the Business and Finance Manager of Vanguard School.

Clerk to the Governing Body

Name: Simon Hooberman		Date of Appointment: 20 January 2020	
Category of Governor: N/A		Term of Office: N/A	
Attendance:	LGB 6/6		

Register of Interests for 2022/23:

Proprietor of a company called PLT's, providing Admin Support and other services to a number of small charities and voluntary organisations and as Company Secretary of The Woodlawns Centre. Clerk to the Governing Bodies of Crown Lane Primary School, Granton Primary School and St Andrew's Catholic Primary School, and the Local Governing Board of St. Peter's Primary School. Chair of Governors at Hitherfield Primary School and Streatham and Norwood Better Start Areas. Independent Distributor, Utility Warehouse.

Secretary, South East London Pool League.